
From: Sandoval, Marie B. [mailto:Marie.Sandoval@uvmhealth.org]  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:58 AM 
Cc: Berger, Claudia A. <claudia.berger@uvmhealth.org>; Berry, Zail S. <zail.berry@uvmhealth.org> 
Subject: Are you interested in some community outreach regarding advance care planning? 
 
Dear UVM medical students, 
 

Dr. Claudia Berger, Dr. Zail Berry and I have been a part of the following Community Impact Grant  
"Who's your person...What's Your plan?" 
 

We have been giving presentations in the community to groups regarding ACP. 
 

We are seeking interested parties to deliver advance care planning presentations (including facilitated 
discussions of “Being Mortal” screenings) to businesses and community groups in Chittenden & Grand Isle 
Counties.  
We will provide a training, PowerPoint presentation and materials. Once trained, you would be added to 
our list of facilitators and notified of presentation needs as they arise. Our goal is to have 2 facilitators (a 
lead and a partner) per presentation.  
  
Here is the link to the recent blog post for UVMMC regarding our initiative: 
https://medcenterblog.uvmhealth.org/community/advance-care-planning. This page provides a thorough 
overview of our project, for those who may be interested in joining our network of facilitators, scheduling a 
presentation, etc. (in addition to www.takingstepsvt.org). 
 

If you are interested in joining us please contact Sarah Brown via her above e-mail. 
if you have any questions, please also do not hesitate to contact either of us. 
 

Thank you for considering! 
 
Marie  
 

Marie B. Sandoval, MD 
Associate Professor of Medicine at the Robert Larner, MD College of Medicine at the University of Vermont 
Medical Director of Adult Primary Care-South Burlington 
1 Timber Lane 
South Burlington, VT 05403 
e-mail at marie.sandoval@ UVMHealth.org 
(W) 802-847-6334 
(F) 802-847-6333 
 

Sarah Brown 

Collective Impact Project Manager 

Who’s Your Person… What’s Your Plan? 

Collaborating Organizations: Age Well, BAYADA, Cathedral Square, Howard Center, OneCare Vermont, Support and 
Services at Home (SASH), The University of Vermont Medical Center, Vermont Ethics Network, VNA of Chittenden 
& Grand Isle Counties 

www.takingstepsvt.org 

(802) 505-6395 
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